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distro-qikiqtani - nwb-oen.ca admins: Message Pending [{IL6ls_nQkounDCoCb2kwAAMwI9-L0q3vO0}]

Distro Qikiqgtani <distro-qgikigtani+msgappr@nwb-oen.ca> Mon, Nov 22, 2021 at 10:14 AM

A message has been sent to the distro-gikigtani group and is awaiting approval. We've included this message for your review.
The message requires moderation because the user does not have permission to post.

You can approve or reject this message or you can approve this message by replying to this email.

o Start your own group, visit the help center, or report abuse.
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—————————— Forwarded message ----------
From: Sylvia Ekelik <sylvia.ekelik@nwb-oen.ca>

To: DONALD.HENLEY @forces.gc.ca, Andrew.Tam@forces.gc.ca, Nathan.Koutroulides@forces.gc.ca
Cc:

Bcc: distro-gikigtani@nwb-oen.ca

Date: Mon, 22 Nov 2021 10:14:19 -0700

Subject: 8BC-ERK2131 Canadian Forces Station (CFS) Eureka water Licence
Good morning,

Please find the attached for water licence renewal for Canadian Forces Station (CFS) Eureka

The Nunavut Water board is aware that a number of web browsers are no longer supporting File Transfer Protocol (ftp). If you are having difficulty accessing our FTP site,

you may need to download an FTP application. We have been recommending the FileZilla Client below to access the files, which is a free and open source application. A
link can be found below:

https://filezilla-project.org/

Sylvia Ekelik
Licensing Administrative Assistant

Sylvia Ekelik- P“A< AP

Adrumstrative Coordinator- Coordonnalngee Admdstrative
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i% Mferci de penser & Nenviromement avant d'Erprimer ce coniel | Thank you for thinking of the enviromment before printing this email

3 attachments

@ 211122 8BC-ERK2131 Water Licence-OASE.pdf
868K

@ 211012-8BC-ERK1621-DND-Eureka WL Renewal-ECCC Comments-lIAAE.pdf
275K

@ 211012 8BC-ERK1621 CIRNAC Review Comments on Renewal Application-IAAE.pdf
717K
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